
1 we .-. - -— ‘ 

ne QO | . 7 | thee Beirne 

2s any . Mr. Mohr -—— 

a (i " Paesivenr’s Commission x i ; 

ON THE 7 rf, i. Mr. Conrad. —— 

Assassixation oF Pagsipent Kennepy f i . Her. Delnach—— 

300 Maryland Ave. NE. 

Washington, DS. 20002 <f 

Telephone 549-1000 aft 

Mr. Evy oe ”, 

a ; a. ora 
Mr., Aviiivan. — 

a 
Mr. Tavel ———— 

  

Hr. Trotter 
Tele. Room——— 

| Miss Holmes —— 

  

  

  

- - . «AUG 1 i | Miss Gandy—— 

~ “oe . . ° . : . . ° : —_—_——_ 

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover mm ie ea 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation | BQ i q 

Department of Justice . . ft ye! wk A 

Washington, D. C. 20535 ot . * qe ” P [ys 

Dear Mr. Hoover: phi - - 

Enclosed is a letter from a Mr. Yaracelsus referred 

to me by Senator Russell. The Commission would appreciate... ° > 

your conducting en interview of Mr. Paracelsus to determine — 

the nature and extent of his information regarding Lee Harvey ~ 

  

~ f 

Oswald and Jack Le Ruby. In particular, we are interested in | a, 2 

knowing whet information he believes the four prominent figures »> ¥ 

listed in his letter have regarding the matters under investigag =>» & 

tion by this Commission. | - a, a 5 

Thenk you for your assistancee = ' 
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